
Nonconforming Determination/Restoration Application 

PROPER ct: 
NAME: 
ADDRESS: 

PHONE: 
E-MAIL: 

PROPERTY OWNER/CONTRACT PURCHASER (as listed on deed OR purchase contract): 
NAME: 
ADDRESS: 

PHONE: 
E-MAIL: 

SITE ADDRESS:Ja[L.£JL..L:~t...!::e:tjp.c~~~~i!.U:~llA.-.J...l::p,t,~~~-----­
SQUARE FOOTAGE OF STRUCTU . ;.....,.!JIJIZl~J._~F4,.,,11s..Mix...~iu-...o.ii1!:C-----­

_ - ..... ~_6-%f-""'HEIGHT OF STRUCTURE:_, . •:...:..i,~JC.e~"'.:"'".,..., . ;J....;..~-• .....c:....----.,...-----'-------

1/we are requesting the following, regarding the above-referenced site: 
tennination ofwhether a nonconforming structure or use on the site is lawful 
storation ofa lawful, nonconforming single-unit dwelling or duplex on the site 
storation ofa lawful, nonconfonning multi-unit dwelling. mixed-use or commercial structure or use 

If requesting a restoration, then a written nattative. as well plans. documents. and reports. must be included in 
the submittal that address all of the following criteria: 

l. The damage was not intentionally caused by the property owner. 
2. The restoration does not increase the degree ofnonconformity or add new nonconformity, and except 

as specified in 17.64.010.E, restored structures conform to requirements of Title 17 of the code; 
3. Restoration is according to plans approved by the fire marshal, building inspector. and floodplain 

manager. and. if required. in confonnance with a geotechnical report. 
4. The restored structure or use does not encroach unlawfully on adjacent properties. 
S. The restoration complies with reasonable conditions imposed by the city on a building pennit in order 

to mitigate any new or increased adverse impact on adjacent property; and 
6. For a multi-unit dwelling. mixed-use or commercial structure, the reconstructed use or structure 

would not interfere with the intent and purpose of the zone in which ii is located. 

City of Lincoln City 801 SW Highway 101 PO BolC 50 Uncoln City. OR 97367 S4l,996.2153 
Planning & Community Development www.lincolncity.org ptannlng@Uncolnclty.org 
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I (We) hereby declare under penalty ofperjury undC'f the laws ofthe Stato ofOregon that the foregoing infonnalion and 
attached documents true, complcu:, and accurate. 

1(We) acknowledge that providing false infonnation shall be a violation and grounds to deny the application. void the 
approval, and enjoin the use. 

Property Owner/Contract Purchaser ( ig 

Property Owner/Contract Purchaser (signature required) Date 

• Allproper/}' owners /isled on Jhe deed must sigrr the application. 
• A.II contract purchasers listed on the purchase conlract must sign the application. 
• Ifcontract purchasers ore individuals other than the property owners shown on the deed, all property 

owners listed on the deed as well as all contract purchasers listed on the purchase co111ract must sign 
the application. 

Nonco11formln3 I>ctcrmination/Rcstoratlon Applicatlon 
Updatod February 2022 



M Gmail Tanya Caffall <terrye.caffall@gmallcom> 

Courtesy notice for fence at 6809 NW Logan Rd.. 

TenyvCatfall Sat. Oct 7, 2023 at 1:27 PM 
To: ahuU@lincolncity.org 

To whom tt may conc:em, 
I have gone through multiple reoords and spoken with neighbors and realtors In researching the fence In question. 
I spoke to my neighbors, the Krueger's and the Sise's, and was informed that their fences have been in the same location 
since approximately 1999.. 
My home (at the above address) was built in 1936. I purchased the home from the original owne(s family in 2020. The 
fence was bull so long ago that no one living remembers the exad year It was bull I have attached a photo of the fence 
in plaoe in 2013 which is the most recent photo found to date. 
Exhibit A: Aerial photo showing fence in 2013 
Exhibit B & C: showing restoration of rotting and storm damaged fence 
ExhlbltE: photo showing restored fence In 2023 
You can see from lhe e>ehlbil phoms that the fence was in extremely poor condition and after the storm in October 2020 
when more portions of the fence were damaged, restoration was necessary. 
When the fence was restored the fence line and height were not changed from the previous existing fenoe. 
I believe that the attached photos (especially the one in 2013) shows that the fence has been in this position for multiple 
years, so It qualifies to remain at the cummt height and position. 
Please advise al your earliest opportunity and if any further information is needed please let me know. 
Thank you 
Sincerely, 
Teresa caffalt. 

\. 
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BackI.Cont.ad Agent ] 
6809 NW Logan Road 

CLOSEDLincoln City, OR 97367 
#20-1058$675,0003 beds 2.5 baths 1,885 SF • 

Media Description Member Information Listing Details More Info 
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